Dykes, Thomas 1853 - 1930

Thomas Dykes was born in Fife, Scotland in 1853 and was articled to Charles Edward (1816-1890) and Thomas Saunders Robertson (1835-1923) of Edward & Robertson in Dundee from 1896 to 1874. He commenced independent practice as an architect in Glasgow in 1880. He from c.1898 to c.1905 was partnership in Glasgow with Andrew Robertson (1868-1932) as T. Dykes & Robertson. Following the split with Robertson, Dykes formed a new partnership with Hugh Dale (1872-?) as Thomas Dykes & Dale. The practice had an office at 65 West Regent Street, Glasgow. This partnership was dissolved in c.1919. Dykes subsequently practised alone.

Dykes was elected a Licentiate of the Royal Institute of British Architects (LRIBA) in 1911. He died in Glasgow on 6 October 1930

Worked in

UK

Works

See: Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 [link below]

Bibliography

Directory of British Architects 1834-1914. Compiled by Antonia Brodie, et al. Volume 1: A-K. London; New York: British Architectural Library, Royal Institute of British Architects/Continuum, 2001

Links

- Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980
 http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect full.php?id=200625
- Historic Environment Scotland United Reform Church, Leven Street, Dunbarton http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB50543
- Historic Environment Scotland Knowhead, 372 Albert Drive, Glasgow http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB44113